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Matilda Sanders pSC -0é - JOAI- PAA ~71
From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2006 10:20 AM .
To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay L(
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/11/2006 10:16:00 AM

Docket Number: see below

Filename / Path: see below

Consummating Orders
060654co.vsm.doc
060626c0.vsm.doc

PAA ORDER CANCELING IXC TARIFF AND REGISTRATION ON THE COMMISSION'S OWN MOTION
0606520r.vsm.doc

PAA ORDER GRANTING CANCELATION OF IXC TARIFF AND REMOVAL FROM REGISTER DUE TO CHAPTER 11
BANKRUPTCY

0606830r.vsm.doc

PAA ORDER GRANTING CANCELLATION OF IXC TARIFF AND REMOVAL FROM THE REGISTER DUE TO CHAPTER 11
BANKRUPTCY

0606990r.vsm.doc

PAA ORDER GRANTING STS CERTIFICATE
060405.vsm.doc
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' 5
Matilda Sanders
From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Four Consummating Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance.

060683co.vsm.doc
060699co.vsm.doc
060652co.vsm.doc
060405c0.vsm.doc

Thanks!

js

Jacqueline Schindler

Jackie Schindler

Monday, January 08, 2007 3:21 PM
CCA - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay
Order / Notice Submitted

1/8/2007 3:20:00 PM
see below
Consummating Orders

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

850-13-6751
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